
In the Beginning: No historic account of Fair 
Lawn would be complete without recognition of 
the Lenni-Lenapi (original people), native 
tribes of northern New Jersey. Their trails, camp-
sites, rock shelters and hunting grounds became 
the roads and towns we use today. When the first 
Dutch settlers made their way up to what we 
know as the Hackensack and Passaic Rivers, it 
was to establish fur trading posts with the Hack-
inghaesaky Indians, one of the tribes of the 
Lenni-Lenapi. The great chief of the tribes was 
Oratam. As settlements grew, the Lenni-Lenapi 
were forced further west to unsettled land. They 
left behind place names of Indian origin. Few of 
us realize how many such names are still with us, 
for example: Passaic (either where the river 
goes ove the falls or valley), Paramus (fine 
stream or place of wild turkeys). Wagaraw
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law, a paymaster to General 
Lafayette’s troops. Lafay-
ette stayed in this house for 
several days in 1824 when 
he returned to this country 
after the Revolutionary 
War. Another old structure 
is on Fair Lawn Avenue, 
east of Plaza Road.  
It is known as the Dutch 
House and has been a 
restaurant or tavern since 
1929. The sandstone con-
struction is typical of the 
early Flemish Colonial style. 
No early ownership has 
been established but it is 
believe to be the Bogert 
House built between 1740 
and 1760. The land 
stretched to the Glen Rock 
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 located off Fair Lawn

Avenue (formerly Dunker-
hook Road) east of Saddle 
River Road. The west wing, 
the original structure, had 
five rooms and the unfin-
ished second floor was 
used for the children and 
slaves’ quarters. General 
Lafayette is said to have 
visited the local militia 
headquarters here during 
the Revolution. The east 
wing of the house was built 
in the 20th century. 
Nearby, on Dunkerhook 
Road (“Donckerhoek”  
or  “dark corner” in old 
Dutch) is the Naugle House, 
built in the 18th century by 
Jacob Vanderbeck’s son-in-


